

Emma Trivella



Summary

A professional chemical engineer consultant with broad-based experience in diverse scientific and administrative business and educational environments. An effective leader and team builder with a proven success record in project management, technical problem solving, and broad communication skills. Capable of exceeding company expectations by developing and executing cohesive goal plans. Emma has ensured milestones in a timely manner maintaining project plan forecasts on both clinical and commercial pharmaceutical pipelines

Experience

Consultant, Senior Project Manager 2021-Present

- Managing the design and execution of cross-functional CMC and Clinical Supply project plans
- CRM and supply vendor management
- Identify critical paths, risks, and impediments for project development
- Work scope documentation development (RFPs) and quote evaluation
- Managing and supporting clinical packaging, clinical supply, and clinical shipment activities

Senior Project Manager, HUBB VENTURES 2019-2021

- Managed all new and current accounts business software and greenhouses technologies
- Project reports development

MPD Packaging Manager, Proctor & Gamble 2018-2019

- Managed all packaging and labeling related projects and activities for commercial products and new launch innovation
- New packaging testing and on-site qualifications of primary and secondary package
- Packaging material procurement

Project Manager Packaging, Medtronic 2016-2018

- Developed packaging, documentation, labeling and processes for current and new packaging designed
- Designed and coordinated standard engineering tests
- Supplier forecast planning, validation activities, risk management and improvements to components


Project Manager Supply Operations, Takeda 2010-2016


Development Specialist Eng I, Shire Therapies 2008-2010

Philosophy

Proper communication is the key to success.

Achievements

 **Innovation** – Project plan and team development

 **Adaptability** – Providing clinical and commercial PM and packaging support

Strengths

- Problem solving
- Project management
- Excursion management
- Clinical and Commercial management
- Packaging Services
- Risk Mitigation
- Communicator
- Organized
- Energetic
- Optimistic
- Leader

Languages

English and Spanish

Working proficiency Italian and Portuguese

Education

BSc Chemical Engineering

2001-2006

University of Massachusetts Amherst

Professional Engineer

Since 2008